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Dear Mr. Crabtree, 
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I have procured for you about a peck of the Eastern Michigan 
flint finally ( I had intended to do it in May!) and am ready 
to send it motor freight collect as we discussed by letter 
late in the last academic year. 

I'm just a bit unsure whether I should send it to your mailing 
address in Kimberly or to Dept. of Soc./Anthro. in Moscow. 

If you could let me know where to send it I'll get it off 
before the snows blow! 

Sorry for taking so long on this. 

Best regards, 

ti) 

A PRESBYTERIAN COLLEGE 


